

Snohomish County Council Public Hearings Meeting Minutes

Megan Dunn, Council Chair
Jared Mead, Council Vice-Chair
Councilmembers: Sam Low, Nate Nehring, Strom Peterson

Wednesday, November 30, 2022

10:30 AM

Jackson Board Room & Remote Meeting

CALL TO ORDER

Council Chair Dunn called the public hearing to order at 10:30 a.m.

ROLL CALL

The clerk called the roll and stated that all five members were present.

ACTION ITEMS

PRESENT:

Council Chair Dunn
Council Vice-Chair Mead (remote)
Councilmember Low (remote)
Councilmember Nehring
Councilmember Peterson (remote)
Deb Bell, Council Staff
Elena Lao, Asst. Clerk of the Council

1. Ordinance 22-047, vacating a portion of 60th Ave West, a Snohomish County Road Right-of-Way

2022-0967

Council Chair Dunn opened the hearing and the clerk read the ordinance title into the record.

Deb Bell, Senior Legislative Analyst, provided background information on the proposed right-of-way vacation of a segment of 60th Avenue West.

Council Chair Dunn opened the hearing for public testimony. There being no persons present wishing to testify, she closed the testimony portion of the hearing calling for a motion or discussion of the Council.

ACTION: Council Vice-Chair Mead made a motion to approve Ordinance 22-047. Councilmember Nehring seconded the motion. The clerk called the roll and the motion to approve Ordinance 22-047 carried unanimously.

PRESENT:

Council Chair Dunn
Council Vice-Chair Mead (remote)
Councilmember Low (remote)
Councilmember Nehring
Councilmember Peterson (remote)
Deb Bell, Council Staff
Elena Lao, Asst. Clerk of the Council

2. Ordinance 22-048, establishing the 2023 monthly vehicle allowance 2022-0931 of elected officials pursuant to SCC 3.36.035(2)

Council Chair Dunn opened the hearing and the clerk read the ordinance title into the record.

Deb Bell, Senior Legislative Analyst, provided a staff report on the proposed 2023 monthly vehicle allowance of certain elected officials. She noted that the 99 percent maximum payment allowed is calculated at \$549.76 per month.

Council Chair Dunn opened the hearing for public testimony. There being no persons present wishing to testify, she closed the testimony portion of the hearing calling for a motion or discussion of the Council.

ACTION: Council Vice-Chair Mead made a motion to approve Ordinance 22-048. Councilmember Nehring seconded the motion. The clerk called the roll and the motion to approve Ordinance 22-048 carried unanimously.

PRESENT:

Council Chair Dunn
Council Vice-Chair Mead (remote)
Councilmember Low (remote)
Councilmember Nehring
Councilmember Peterson (remote)
Jim Martin, Council Staff
Elena Lao, Asst. Clerk of the Council

3. Amended Ordinance 22-044, relating to ESSHB 1799 and amending SCC 3.04.177

2022-0943

Council Chair Dunn opened the hearing and the clerk read the ordinance title into the record.

Jim Martin, Senior Legislative Analyst, provided an overview of Engrossed Senate Substitute House Bill (ESSHB) 1799 and the proposed ordinance to amend Snohomish County Code relating to the diversion of organic materials. He also explained the proposed substitute ordinance.

Council Chair Dunn opened the hearing for public testimony. There being no persons present wishing to testify, she closed the testimony portion of the hearing calling for a motion or discussion of the Council.

ACTION: Council Vice-Chair Mead made a motion to approve substitute Ordinance 22-044. Councilmember Nehring seconded the motion. The clerk called the roll and the motion to approve Ordinance 22-044, as amended, carried unanimously.

ADJOURN

There being no further business, Council Chair Dunn adjourned the Council for the day at 10:39 a.m.